

From: "Ken Keane" <Ken.Keane@ArterHadden.com>
To: <jkennedy@fcc.gov>, <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>
Date: 5/1/02 12:37PM
Subject: Re: FCC File #: 0287-EX-RR-2001 [Reference Number: 1903]

Dr. Clifford H. Ray
Fairfield Industries, Inc.
P.O. Box 1087
Sugar Land, Texas 77487-1087
281/275-7500 Phone
281/275-1550 Fax
cray@fairfield.com

>>> <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov> 04/30/02 04:46PM >>>
Dear Mr. Ken Keane:

Please provide a point-of-contact who will immediately cease operations under this experimental license should interference to other licensees occurs. Furnish the point-of-contact's name, address, e-mail address, and phone number (fax number as well, if possible).

Confirmation Number: EL11844
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/30/2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html